

Miller, Nathan A

From: Vu.Pham@faa.gov
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 3:38 PM
To: Miller, Nathan A
Cc: victor.hinton@faa.gov
Subject: RE: FAA Coordination

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Nate,

Below NG T numbers are for renewal of experimental license WC2XKB:

LOCATION	FRQ	FAA COORD. #
EVERETT	M116.9750	NG T160199
SEATTLE	M116.3250	NG T160200
MOSES LAKE	M112.8250	NG T160201
GLASGOW	M113.0750	NG T160202

With the following special conditions:

- 1) Licensee should be aware that other stations may be licensed on these frequencies and if any interference occurs, the licensee of this authorization will be subject to immediate shut down.
- 2) The station identification requirements of section 5.115 of the Commission's Rules are waived.
- 3) The designated point of contact to terminate transmissions if interference occurs is Nathan Miller (206) 544 6045.
- 4) Operation is NOT PERMITTED using the following frequencies 116.45 MHz, 116.35 MHz, 112.85 MHz, and 115.35 MHz.
- 5) Operation is PERMITTED using the following frequencies
 - 116.975 MHz with the emission designator 14K00G7D in Everett, WA
 - 116.325 MHz with the emission designator 14K00G7D in Seattle, WA
 - 112.825 MHz with the emission designator 12K50M2D in Moses Lake, WA
 - 113.075 MHz with the emission designator 14K00G7D in Glasgow, MT

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns of the above special conditions.

Regards,

Vu Pham
Spectrum Engineer, FMO
Spectrum Engineering Team – Western
Office Phone: (425) 227 2480
Email: vu.pham@faa.gov

From: Miller, Nathan A [mailto:Nathan.A.Miller@boeing.com]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 8:20 AM

To: Pham, Vu (FAA)
Subject: FAA Coordination

Vu,

We are submitting an application for renewal of experimental license WC2XKB (attached). This license supports aircraft noise testing certification. Below are the NG T numbers previously used;

Location	Frequency	FAA Coordination #
Everett, WA	M116.45	NG T120249
Seattle, WA	M116.35	NG T120250
Moses Lake, WA	M112.85	NG T120251
Glasgow, MT	M115.35	NG T120252

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks!

Nate

Nathan A. Miller
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
(206)544-6045 (v)
(206)662-0701 (f)